
 

 

From: Larry Johnson <ljohnson@lexingtonky.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:49 AM 
To: Brittany Smith <bsmith@lexingtonky.gov> 
Cc: Devine Carama <DCarama@lexingtonky.gov>; Kenneth Payne <kpayne@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: FW: Summer Programming 

 
Brittany, 

 
I need your help in our (ONE Lexington) effort to prepare for council to approve the Mayor 
accepting a $30,000 grant to ONE Lexington from The Fayette Education Foundation via 
Bluegrass Community Foundation. This grant will be designated to support the Summer It Takes 
A Village Program. (see conversation below). 

 
I have a attached a very rough draft of a bluesheet. We are hoping to have everything approved 
and in Legistar in time to be on the Council Work session docket April 15th; and up for a 1st and 
possibly 2nd reading at the Council meeting on April 17th. 

 
Thanks 

 

From: Carrie Boling <c.boling@fayettefoundation.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:23 PM 
To: Devine Carama <DCarama@lexingtonky.gov> 
Cc: Kristen Tidwell <Kristen@bgcf.org>; Larry Johnson <ljohnson@lexingtonky.gov>; Kenneth 
Payne <kpayne@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: Re: Summer Programming 

 
 

[EXTERNAL] Use caution before clicking links and/or opening attachments. 

Sounds great. I will allocate the money which leaves us with a little over $85,000 
in that bucket. Do you want me to check with some folks at FCPS about other 
summer options? I know they are not having summer school this year but there 
are some needs for some populations. 

 
Here is the language in the contract: 
Enhance in-school mentoring services, summer events and programming, and 

trauma-informed care services for Fayette County Public School students and 
community. 
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On Wed, Mar 5, 2025 at 5:08 PM Devine Carama <DCarama@lexingtonky.gov> wrote: 

Good evening, 

Carrie let’s brainstorm on building some many grants for summer programs this year. In 
meantime, I wanted to move on the 2 things we discussed. Let’s go ahead and allocate 
$15,000 for the cyber camp and $30,000 for our It Takes A Village Summer Program. 
We serve 40-50 youth, 12-17 who have all been directly affected by gun violence. We 
will work on opportunities to partner with Fayette Education Foundation and Everybody 
Counts on some programming for ITAV. 

 
ONE Lexington (LFUCG) 
It Takes A Village Summer Programming 
200 E. Main Street, 
Lexington, KY 40507 

 
Devine Carama 
Director of One Lexington 
Office of the Mayor 
859.280.8745 office 
lexingtonky.gov/one-lexington 
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